UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting

Date: April 25,2018

Location: United Medical Center
1310 Southern Ave,, SE,
Conference Rooms 2-3
Washington, D.C. 20032

2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

LaRuby Z. May, Chair
Malika Fair, Vice-Chair
Matthew Hamilton, CEO

Girume Ashenafi
Jacqueline Bowens
Konrad Dawson, MD
Brenda Donald
Millicent Gorham
Angell Jacobs

Eric Li, MD

Sean Ponder
Velma Speight
Wayne Turnage
Mina Yacoub, MD



e T

UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

NFPHC Board of Directors General Meeting
Wednesday, April 25, 2018

Table of Contents
ABENUA.....e it e s s st s e e e ss b s e eaeebesresre sresre st st senns Tab 1
MEETING IMINULES.....c ettt e ee e sre e era e se srrersan s e Tab 2
CONSENT AZENAG.....c ettt ben s s b esesbe st sresressenseneas Tab 3
A. Dr. Eric Li, Interim Chief Medical Officer
B. Dr. Mina Yacoub, Medical Chief of Staff
Executive Management Report......cvcvivennninenenece e e Tab4
Matthew Hamilton, Chief Executive Officer
(001014111 0 (=TI 20T o o] o £ Tab5

Patient Safety and Quality Committee - Dr. Malika Fair, Chair
Finance Committee — Wayne Turnage, Chair

Strategic Planning Committee — Brenda Donald, Chair




L
J\/C UNITED
MEDICAL CENTER

THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT HOSPITAL CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

LARUBY Z. MAY, BOARD CHAIR

The monthly Governing Board meeting of the Board of Directors of the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation, an
independent instrumentality of the District of Columbia Government, will convene at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday,
April 25, 2018. The meeting will be held at the United Medical Center, 1310 Southern Ave., SE, Washington, DC
20032 in the Conference Room. Notice of a location, time change, or intent to have a closed meeting will be
published in the D.C. Register, posted in the Hospital, and/or posted on the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation’s
website (www.united-medicalcenter.com).

DRAFT AGENDA
I. CALL TO ORDER
II. DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
March 28, 2018

V.  CONSENT AGENDA
A. Dr. Dennis Haghighat, Chief Medical Officer
B. Dr. Mina Yacoub, Medical Chief of Staff

VII. EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT REPORT
Chief Executive Officer

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Patient Safety and Quality Committee
Finance Committee
Strategic Committee

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT

X. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Old Business
B. New Business

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS
NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE. The NFPHC Board hereby gives notice that it may close the

meeting and move to executive session to discuss collective bargaining agreements, personnel, and
discipline matters. D.C. Official Code §§2 -575(b)(2)(4A)(5),(9),(10),(11),(14).



OUR MISSION

United Medical Center is dedicated to the health and well-being
of individuals and communities entrusted to our lives.

OUR VISION

UMC is an efficient, patient-focused provider of
high-quality of healthcare the community needs.

UMC will employ innovative approaches that yield
excellent experiences.

UMC will improve the lives of District residents by
providing high value, integrated and
patient-centered services.

UMC will empower healthcare professionals to live up
to their potential to benefit our patients.

UMC will collaborate with others to provide high
value, integrated and patient-centered services.




Tab 2

Meeting Minutes




ySredg  ewippp 103021 Cseynurwx  Kjpeng) "A[snowrtueun pasoidde epuaFe ‘passed ‘suonoairod Surpuad UonoN *SaINUIIAl

pue Ajpyes juoned O} S)PS [BLIOYPd JOUIW "PAPUOIAS UONOA Jo [eaoaddy

e BYIRIN CI(J---SO)NUIA] 0) SUOIIALIO)) "3unesy preog [e1ouan) 8107 ‘g AIeriqe,] 10J sajnurut JusaA pu® MIIAIY
‘A[snowtueun pasoldde epus3y ‘sassed uonop

"‘POPUO0IIS "UOTION ‘epuddy

‘papuswre se paAoidde sem epuady | a3 jo [eacaddy

‘wnxong) jo

"UNsSNy [9BYDIA AQ POUTULISISP Sem wnionb v | woneuruLIaja(

"UOJ[TUWIBH MAYNBIA pue ‘qnodoe X "I(J ‘1T "I ‘uamog
surjenboe( ‘sqooef [[93UY ‘WEYIOD JUSOIA ‘Ifed B I ‘WSedS BwpA
‘pleuo(g epualg ‘oewin], sukepy ‘1opuod uess ‘uosiodieyD) ‘AejN ‘7 Aqnye ‘ned 1oy

"TE00T DAM ‘dS ONUsAY WIBNOS O£ Ioua)
[EQIPSJAL PRIIU() S} Je €/T SWO0Y S0USIJUO) Ul We ¢8T:6 18 §10C ‘8T YoTeN
‘Aepsaupopy ‘vosiadirey) ‘Aejy Aqnyge] Aq Iopio 03 po[ed sem Sunosw oyl | ‘IIPIQ 03 [1BD

WOISSNISIQ W) epuady

W oy

UNSTY [9BYOLA VT oLy “I(J ‘UOSMB( PeIuoy I ‘qnooe X BUI “I(J ‘SUOMOY SIYOE[ I0J0JI(]
‘PleUO(] BpULIY 10JOAIL(] ‘SqQOOE( [[98UY 1030911 ‘YRUSYSY SWNILD) I0J0dII(] ‘@Feuin] SUABA\ I0JOAIL(] “WEYIOD) JUSDI[[IA I0J0aII]
e eYIeN 1q ‘WS1edg BUWA J0)0211(] ‘ISPUO UBSS 101021l ‘UOYIWEH Mayne ‘0D ‘uosiadirey) ‘Aejy 7 Aqnyge ‘uosiadiey) uIsaxy

"810T ‘8T YIIBJA ‘Aepsoupasy
SunadA preog [erousn)
uonerodio) [e3dsoy 31jorg-104-)0N



‘O € 10§ Jo a3ejueApe
el pInoys DN ANUnwuwod Yy} dAIS 0)
paaoxdwr 9q P[noYs WL SI9qeL( ABJA I1eYD)

‘SuneoN preodq s, Judy e weidoid yog pauyop
e opiaoid p[noys uoliwey ‘IN AR Jrey)

-yurad ur

synsay paeoqyse( Jo Adoo apuaoxd [im (1T I

‘d 9Yp ur SIsAeI(] JO 9searou] "aIe)
Areuig 10y pasu ay) Surysnd s1 Ajunwiwod ay) Ul SIUIY 18 JUIFIN
JO oe| sy}—sonuoLd AIGANR( SIBdY)BSH Sulp[ing JO 2IjosjydIe
0} sopeiddn sormbar jusumonaue Funerod) ‘L] ‘YUSWSTeURIN 95BD
:MIIADY UonRZI[I( ‘uonezijeiidsoy 10] wn dYI0ads € SaAIZ SIND “Joquinu
[e9Pp1 UR Q1T YIIBIN UL %S 't 01 %' :Md1ADY [020704d 2oUdPIAT [DIIUID @
"90IAJOS IQUIO)SNO
Jo uvoneziumndo [puuosiod ‘SSUNSIN pIeog 0) NOH aAul ‘oouerdwod
2INSUS 0} UOMDA[S UL PIAJOAUI 9q [[IM siosiazddns ‘opim [ejdsoy
aq [m Sururen 901AJS JowWOISNO ‘weidold uonugoosy sskordwyg oYy
99SI9A0 0} PAYSI[GeISd ST SIPIWOD $J0A JOU S0P JuswdFeuew (5s3001d
uonoa[ss 192d-03-10ad ‘pazouoy aq 0} saeko[durd ua) Joses :wer3ord (NOH)
YIUOIA oY1 Jo sekojdury ‘Anus Aue je [endsoy oy 19us Aew savkojdwy e
"810¢ ‘10 [udy ‘Aepuoy
speys Juounredoq AouoSiowyg uoiurysepy 981090 QD Sunoy se
901AI0S 10 I'T "I(J Paduey L "peounouue JeySydeH swua( IJd :OND MON e
*DIANN 01 Winja1 SuLIdPISUOD
SosINN "UBI[[I'] £q PassNOsIp 9q 0} IN0ARd YN :JUSWOTRURIA] 0I0JHION, o
*S[00} FururRl) SB Pash puL UONEedIo]
o1y10ads e ur £o1jod 9ZI[eQULO ([O[UOD [BUISUL SINSUD PUB MIIASI O} BJep
JO 183K ouo :sa1npadoid pue A01j0d MI1ASI 0) PASN "DIAIN) JO SON[BA 9P
:310d3y] yuswdSeur Al JANNIIXY U IUEH “IJA

‘Ajsnowrtueun passed UONON
“POpu0d3s UONIOJA]
‘KpAnoadsar ‘spoday SOD pue QD 1doooe 0} UOTION

"JJEIS JO JOIYD SOTA [UONISO] JJBIS [EOIPON @
:a0doy (SOD) Je1s Jo JIIYD qnode X euly IQ

‘a8e1oA® uo syuaned Oz nq Spaq € SeY NHY e
‘saueA (NHE) U YPeSH [eIolAryag UO sjustied JO [IUS(] PUB UOISSIWPY
'S)[nsay] pieoquse( [eNdSO pajuasald e

:0IND 1134 Iq

Aey 116D

"99)IUIIO)) JIPNY Iy
se jusunuiodde 1oy 109[J91 JOU SOOP SAINUIAN




*SoNSSI Juswageur A
[BOIUI]D) 93SISA0 PINOYS I “I(] AR\ J1ey))

‘JJeis pue sjuaned

Jo Ayayes pue uorosjoxd oY) a1nsua 03 03 pajearo Suraq st ue[d e pue padxs
JU2JUO0D B U)im PaJR[dwiod Usaq Sey Juswssasse AJI[IqeIsunA pue pIezey v
MO[ A[qeISpISU0D aIe Jey)

21098 uorjoeysyes jusied aao1dur 0) $JBIO0SSY AJUBK) $SaId YIm SuLduley
aunf Jo pus 9y} ysnoiy) o3 pue [/

U0 1Ie)S [[IM UOISSTIIqNS elep oy -1ea4 s1y) o1 dea] ur ayedionged [[im opn
"sisA[eue asned 1001 9)o[dwod B SUOP 9ABY am pue HO( 03 papodar sem

gss toud oy, 'sAep () 1sed 9y} 10] HSS UL PEY JOU 9ABY S\ 010 K195Ins Joyye
pautejal A[[euonjusjurun $303(qo uS1210J ‘sUOTIOJUI 2)1S [eOIFMS ‘S[[e] ‘SI90[n
ainssaxd apnpour Yorym sjusns A)oJeg snoLIag UO BIep J09][09 A[9ULNOI 9 M
“YO9M JXOU Y} UTYIM UOT}OILI0D

Jo ued [InJ e JrIqns J[Im s “DJAND YiM UOTIRIOGE][OD PUE JFe)S IO

J0 %001 Jo Sururer oYy sapnjoul yomym saonoeld jsaq 03 Surpioooe Ajeurayur
SUOIEIIPOW Y} O} papuodsal A[o1eIpatutul oM [JoTm JO UOLR[OIA VTV LINA
oy} urpredal yyreay Jo justupedsp oY) WOL AOUSIOP JO 1911 B PIAIIISI I M
"ooueI[dwOd 2INSUD puR SPUSI)

10J JOO[ 0} UONDA1I0 JO sue[d se [[om Se SA9AINS JoLid Ur pajou SATOUSIOop
Buimataar Ajnyareo are drysiopes] [ejrdsoy Sy ‘SYIUOW 921y} IXAU 3Y)

UTYIM gi[es] Jo jusunreda(] oY) WoIy AAMS [ENUUER INO 9ARY 0] 30adXa op|
*SyJuIow

L ised ayy ur swmn ay3 J0 966 pue xeak ised oy SuLmp swiry sy} JO %), swusned
T A19A9 10y 951U | JO STROT 9Y) J9W M PUE OJUT PAYOO[ SeM SIY ], 'SONRl

asunu D] 2y} Inoge Junesw preoq Jse] Mo SULIND SPeul JUSWIIOD € Sem 919y L,

:(Q0Osd) Hodoy Apend pue Apjes Jusne  are] BYE Id

‘Aisnowrtueun passed uono
"PapU0o3s UONIOIA
‘Hoday Juswadeury 2ATIN0AXY 1doooe 0} UOTIOIA

‘Temauax
9SBa] J9JUR)) SISATRL(] "SWOY JUSS 9 UBO PUR AJINOE MO[ 9ARY OyM sjuarjed
Tean o) SI Yorym yoei]iseq oy} uFIsopay UOHBAISSqQ J0J PjeuSIsap usaq
9ARY § PUE } SIOO[J UO SWOOY ° UONBAISSGQ,, 10] PaYse aq jsnui s1opiaoxd
SOUBINSUL 9S1823q DA 10] [e3P! J0U ST [apowt (U7 NoBLL I8 “p,0€ [UdY
-10 udy Suruuideq wres3oid j011d 99510A0 [[IM PIRI[[IY ‘A "I "SOINOSII
13 syuoned jey) SINSUS 0] S[00) [EOTUI[O SOUBYUD JuUdUaSDUDIY [Do1UL))




‘Bunesw preog ay) 210§2q AepLrj 9Y) N0 3q 0} PIJU §}00q pIeog

S9 X — sqooef [[28uy

SO A - arey “I(]

S9 X - WS1adg vwio A

S3 X - Pleuo( epuaig

SO - Iopuod uesg

Sa X - ABN Aqnye]

TUOISSIS PIso[) OJul 03 03 [[BD) (10U

"S9NSSI 9oURUY IS0 puR OIDO JO UOHERN[BAS Ul 110doI [BIJUSPIJUOD) e
“UOISSaS PasoO]) ojul 03
0} s)oy s3unasy uadQ 03 suondooxa pue joalqns pajels YoSIH [twg I e
{UOISSIG PIso[)

810C ‘90 [1dy 10§ panpayos YNOF 03 juowiAed :uel[[I] ‘SN e
"PaINPaYOsal SUTJOIA 99PIWWIO)) 0URUL]
310day U0y dULUL] IFLWIN ], SUABAA J0JIAII(]

"K1snowrtueun passed UONON
"POpUO093S UONOA
“‘Hodoy] seprunuo)) Furuue[ 91891eng 1doooe 0} UOLION

"Jeanay pIeogd sy} 0} [enudo sSurpuly pue uonejuasaid sIezejy e
epuafy pasodoid :jeansy pieog [enuue Sutuue[d e
"Iopuod Ueas 1030311(J
pue ‘sqooe[ [[e8uy 1010011 WYSdS BWEA J0JOAIK] OJ8 SIOQUIDJA e
Jr0day soprurmno)) Suruuel d183)eNS (plRUO( EPUY A0}

*A[snowrrueun passed UOLION
“PApUOI9S UONOIA
‘poday santuuo)) Aifend) pue £)ejes juane  1doooe 03 UOLION

sjuuwRUNOUUY




‘Nd 1T:T1
je powinofpy




‘(payoene) suoneradQ 1sesa1o pasodoid 8107 XA pue 103png pasodoig
6107 Ad 2y wonexodio)) endsoH 3JorJ-10J-I0N POMIIASI preOog oYL e

J583310J3y J95pNyg 290, ) JdUBUI]

‘preod sreaddy spenuo) D oY) woy
uoIsIoap e Jurpuad axe) 03 suondo Jnoqe O1Ape (B3] PIAISOSI pIROG Y] e

TWOISII3(] paeoy sjeaddy s)oeijuo))

‘A[snowmueun epuady oy
paroidde epus8y -sossed uono ‘papuoods -uonojy ‘pasoidde epuoSy Jo jeaocaddy
umion() jo
"UMSNY 'S [BYDIA :AQ POUTULIDNIP Sem wnionb v [ mepeumumIageq
‘INd 10:1 18 ISpIO 0} Pa[[ed Sem Sunedul 9y, JIapIo 0} &)
woIssnISI(f | WAy epuady
wajj wondy
UoYIUIBH MayneN YAl ‘Pleuc( epusig ‘S ‘UreyIoD JudIIN
SN YYS1adg eurpa A ‘SN ‘I "I(J ‘GRUSYSY SUINILD "I ‘sqooef [[3UY ‘SN ‘uosme(] peruoy ‘I ‘Aejy Aquye] ‘SN uswLiey) $JUIsAAg

8T07 ‘b)Y YoaeJ ‘Aepsoupap
uonetodio)) [eyidsoy 1JoaJ-104-)0N



Nd £0:7 38 paumofpe Sunely | juswwmofpy

SAX — sqooef [[23uY

SHA - JeUSYSY QWINILD)

SHA - WeyIoy) JudYIA

SHA - uosme( "I

SHA - WBiedg BuIPA

SHA — preuo( epuaig

SHX —aofeum], sukep

SAX — KBy Aquye]

9J0A eD Moy

*‘puodIg J3png

pasodoig 6T0ZXA 3 PUE JSBIII0J2I STOZA] 39) 3dadde 0) UONOJA o
*(198pnq pasodoxd

610ZA4 PUe 1583310J01 8107 A POYORHE O} PAOMIIASI pIeog 3Y]) e
*9ZIPISqNS 0) JUIUIIIA0S JOLNSI(] 9Y) JOJ JUNOWE IS[[eLUS

B 9ABJ] [[IM Jelf} SOARENIUL JO 39S & PAYLULPI 9ARY OJD0 U pPue SIeZe|N o
"61A4 30 93pnq pasodoid oy pue g1 X4
Ul S[[eJLIOYS Y} SSaIppe 03 uaye) aq asodoxd Lay) ey suoroe Jojos e

sonpoid 03 diysispes] srezie|y Pim Sunjpiom Us9q sey OJDO ‘osuodsazu] e
L EES 01 9501 SSO] 913 103pnq
pasodoxd atp yyIm s50] Jeyy apnjout oA J1 “WL'ST$ JO [[eJMoys & sey

O 1Y} SISBI910] o4 ‘Apisqus & Jo uondumsse Aug Jnoyim ‘610ZA LUl @




Tab 3

Consent Agenda




The Not-for-Profit Hospital Corporation, commonly known as United Medical Center or
UMC, is a District of Columbia government hospital (not a private 501(c)(3) entity) serving
Southeast DC and surrounding Maryland communities

> ADuLT
EMERGENCY

Pl U
Bieqauast

EMERGENCY

Our Mission:
United Medical Center is dedicated to the health and well-being of individuals and communities
entrusted in our care.

Our Vision:
» UMC is an efficient, patient-focused, provider of high quality healthcare the community
needs.

UMC will employ innovative approaches that yield excellent experiences.

UMC will improve the lives of District residents by providing high value, integrated and
patient-centered services.

UMC will empower healthcare professionals to live up to their potential to benefit our
patients.

UMC will collaborate with others to provide high value, integrated and patient-centered
services.

Chief Medical Officer Board Report

Dennis P, Haghighat, M.D.
April 2018




/ UNITED

MEDICALCENTER

Medical Staff Committee Meetings

Medical Executive Committee Meeting, Dr. Mina Yacoub, Chief of Staff

The Medical Staff Executive Committee (MEC) provides oversight of care, treatment, and services provided by practitioners with
privileges on the UMC medical staff. The committee provides for a uniform quality of patient care, treatment, and services, and
reports to and is accountable to the Governing Board. The Medical Staff Executive Committee acts as liaison between the
Governing Board and Medical Staff.

Peer-Review Committee, Dr. Gilbert Daniel, Committee Chairman

The purpose of peer review is to promote continuous improvement of the quality of care provided by the Medical Staff. The role
of the Medical Staff is to provide evaluation of performance to ensure the effective and efficient assessments and education of the
practitioner and to promote excellence in medical practices and procedures. The peer review function applies to all practitioners
holding independent clinical privileges.

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee, Dr. Eskender Beyene, Committee Chairman

The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee discusses all policies, procedures, and forms regarding patient care,
medication reconciliation, and formulary medications prior to submitting to the Medical Executive Committee for
approval.

Credentials Committee, Dr. Barry Smith, Committee Chairman

The Credentials Committee is comprised of physicians who review all credential files to ensure all items such as applications, dues
payment, etc. are appropriate. Once approved through Credentials Committee, files are submitted to the Medical Executive
Committee and the Governing Board.

Medical Education Committee, Dr. Jerome Byam, Committee Chairman
The Medical Education Committee was formed to review all upcoming Grand Rounds presentations. The committee discusses
improvements and new ideas for education of clinical staff.

Performance Improvement Committee, Committee Chairman

The Performance Improvement Committee is comprised of 1-2 representatives from each department who report monthly on the
activity of each department based on standards established by the Joint Commission, the Department of Health, and the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

Bylaws Committee, Dr. David Reagin, Committee Chairman
Members include physicians who meet to discuss implementation of new policies and procedures for bylaws, as it pertains to
physician conduct.

The Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations have been revised in preparation for the upcoming Joint Commission inspection.
The changes were reviewed, discussed and approved by the Bylaws Committee and will be forwarded to the Medical Executive
Committee and then the Board of Directors for review and approval.

Physician IT Committee

Members include physicians who meet to discuss the implementation of the new hospital-wide Meditech upgrade, as well as the
physician documentation for ICD-10.




*.* UNITED

MEDICALCENTER

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSONS

Anesthesiology ...Dr. Amaechi Erondu

Critical Care Dr. Mina Yacoub

Emergency Medicine... Dr. Francis O’Connell

Medicine Dr. Musa Momoh

Pathology Dr. Eric Li

Psychiatry Dr. Surendra Kandel

Radiology ..Dr. Raymond Tu

Dr. Gregory Morrow




** UNITE

MEDICALCENTER

—

Departmental Reports
L e




*.’ UNITED

MEDICALCENTER xey

ABO Rh

Blood Typing and Rhesus Factor

ALOS

Average Length of Stay

AMA rate

Against Medical Advice Rate

BHU

Behavior Health Unit

BI RADS

Breast Imaging Reporting and Data System

CAUTI

Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infection

CCHD

Critical Congenital Heart Defect

CLABSIs

Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infections

CPEP

Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Program

CT

Computerized Tomography

ED

Emergency Department

EGD

Esophagogastroduodenoscopy

ERCP

Endoscopic Retrograde Cholangiopancreatography

FTFTE

Full-time employee

ESR Control

Erythrocyte Sedimentation Rate

HELLP Syndrome

Hemolysis, Elevated Liver Enzymes, Low Platelet Counts

HCAHP

Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems

HIM

Health Information Management

HTN/PIH

Hypertension/Pregnancy-Induced Hypertension

ICD 10

International Classification of Diseases

ICU

Intensive Care Unit

IMC

Intermediate Care Unit

LWBS

Left without Being Seen

MRI

Magnetic Resonance Imaging

MRSA

Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus Aureus

NICU

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

NHSN

National Healthcare Safety Network

NASCET

North American Symptomatic Carotid Endarterectomy

OR

Operating Room

PI

Performance Improvement

PICC

Peripherally Inserted Central Venous Catheter

PIW

Psychiatry Institute of Washington

PP Hemorrhage

Post-Partum Hemorrhage

RRT

Rapid Response Team

SwW

Social Worker

VAP

Ventilator Associated Pneumonias

VAE

Ventilator Associated Event

Vaginal Birth After Cesarean

Venous Thromboembolism




Dennis P. Haghighat, M.D. Chief Medical Officer

On April 11, 2018 the Department of Health of the District of Columbia completed United
Medical Center’s annual accreditation survey. The surveyors were on site for a total of six business
days. At the exit interview the surveyors shared preliminary opportunities for improvement for the
hospital in the areas of Pharmacy, nursing documentation, and general cleanliness of non-clinical
areas. The hospital anticipates a detailed list of all deficiencies from both the Department of Public
Health and the Centers for Medicare Services shortly. Administrative and clinical leaders have a
clear idea regarding the areas that need improvement and correction plans are underway and were
started as the problems were identified during the survey. As always, the challenge will be to “hard
wire” the changes so that they become part of the day-to-day operations of the hospital so that
future findings can be avoided and issues identified and resolved internally before regulatory
survey.

Overall the patient satisfaction scores and the number of new medical staff applications
remain at recent historical levels but below levels that we aspire for our hospital and our
community. Plans are underway to start sustainable upward trends in these areas.

UMC leadership would like to thank the hospital’s governing board for their support as we onboard
our new emergency physician group. On April 1% the GW faculty and physicians began their tenure
as our new ED provider group. Thus far the transition has gone smoothly. The UMC medical staff
will be working closely with these physicians to incorporate them into our processes and to help
drive the quality of care and efficiency standards that we would like to see. Some of the metrics
that we will be working on are included in Dr. O’Connell’s report that is contained in the pages
that follow. We believe that this is an important step in helping to reestablish UMC as the provider
of choice for our neighbors in the 7 and 8™ wards.




UMC In-Patient

July-Sept 2017

Oct.-Dec. 2017

Jan -Mar 2018

Rate Hospital 0 — 10

46.8

493 A

429y

Recommend the Hospital

35.5

388 A

268y

Cleanliness of Hospital Environment

54.1

618 A

482V

Quietness of Hospital Environment

49.2

50.0

472V

Communication with Nurses

58.4

65.7

66.6

Response of Hospital Staff

51.6

422

385V

Communication with Doctors

67.6

659y

Hospital Environment

P P 4 < « »| >

55.9

477y

Communication About Pain

334

Pain Management

515y

Communication About Medicines

577 A

Discharge Information

68.0 ¥

Care Transitions

3924




Mina Yacoub, M.D.

Chief of Staff




b

»

Amaechi Frondu, M.D., Chairma

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY:

The overall cases for the month of March 2018 were 204. Total surgical cases were 86, while
Endoscopy cases were 118. Inpatient surgical cases 48 while Outpatient surgical volume is 56.
Endoscopy inpatient cases were 39 while outpatient volume was 80. See attached.

We have substantially reduced late surgical cases (Elective) after 17:30 with the continued
assistance of the surgical department.

We welcome our new Anesthesiologist, Dr. Shamsuzzoha Khondker. He joins us from University
of Maryland, Eastern Shore. He is an experience physician with great quality patient care. A
pleasant team player!

QUALITY INITIATIVES AND OUTCOME:

SCIP protocol is consistently ensured for all our patients with no fall outs. Surgical and anesthesia
time outs are followed per protocol including preoperative antibiotics, temperature monitoring and
all relevant quality metrics.

We have initiated assessment for Obstructive Sleep Apnea for same day surgery patients
Review of the facility anesthesia performance benchmarked with Age and co-morbidity compares
well with other facilities.

EVIDENCE-BASED PRACTICE:

Anesthesia department is continuing to review all current policies and update them to align with
the best practices. Our Providers continuously provide evidence based practice and peer review to
ensure quality patient care

SERVICE (HCAHPS) SATISFACTION:

The Anesthesia Providers continue to provide quality service to our patients. We continue to
provide real-time performance assessment of the anesthesia providers. We provide standardized
service that ensures patient satisfaction.

BILLING AND REVENUE CYCLE MANAGEMENT:

We have ensured that our providers are oriented to the ICD 10 requirements for both the anesthesia
and hospital billing portions. We monitor closely documents and chart by our providers to ensure
chart completion at the appropriate time.




asgus Procedure

NOV DEC Jan-18Feb-18

o0
-y
(=]
o~
)
<t
m
o~

Sep TOTAL oct

Total Cases 2016 - 2017

July  Aug

Jun

May




Endoscopy 2016 - 2017

@nfgue COLONOSCOPY
===»BRONCHOSCOPY

ERCP
e Total

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

159 183 147 207 150

143 157 207 183

162 187 214 181

194 180 166 179

151 160 176 209

169 175 201 201

172 193 192 190

170 174 197 195

168 166 172 166

181 190 177 207

157 150 194 150

183 210 191 159




Mina Yacoub, M.D., Chairman

In March 2018, the Intensive Care Unit had 62 admissions, 62 discharges, and 253 Patient Days. ICU
Average Length of Stay (ALOS) was 4.1 days in March.

QUALITY OUTCOMES

Core Measures Performance
ICU continues to meet target goals for Venous Thromboembolism (VTE) prophylaxis, and Influenza and
Pneumonia vaccinations.

Morbidity and Mortality Reviews
ICU mortality for March was 11.1%. Mortality review is conducted in April Critical Care Committee
meeting.

Code Blue/Rapid Response Teams (RRT) Outcomes

ICU continues to lead, monitor and manage the Rapid Response and Code Blue Teams at UMC. Reports are reviewed
in Critical Care Committee meeting with Nursing and Quality Department. Goal is to increase utilization of Rapid
Response Teams in order to decrease cardiopulmonary arrest episodes on the medical floors, and improve patient
outcomes.

Ventilator Associated Event (VAE) bundle
ICU continues to implement evidence-based best practices for patients on mechanical ventilators. The ICU in March
had no VAE.

Infection Control Data

For the month of March, the ICU had no Ventilator Associated Pneumonias (VAPs), no Central Line Associated
Blood Stream Infections (CLABSIs), and no Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infections (CAUTIs). For March,
there were 149 ventilator days with no VAPs, 78 central line days with no CLABSIs and 219 foley catheter days with
no CAUTIs.

ICU infection rates continue to be much lower than national averages. ICU infection rate data is reported regularly to
the National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN). Hand Hygiene initiative is in effect and March compliance rate is
reported at 91%

Care Coordination/Readmissions
In March, 72 patients were managed in the ICU. There were no readmissions to the ICU within 48 hours of

transfer out.




Evidence-Based Practice (Protocols/Guidelines)

Evidence based practices continue to be implemented in ICU with multidisciplinary team rounding,
ventilator weaning, infection control practices, and patient centered practices. New initiative being
implemented with Infection Prevention team is Hand Hygiene. Infection Prevention team is monitoring
performance.

Growth/Volumes
ICU is staffed 24/7 with in-house physicians and has a 16 bed capacity and is looking forward to operating
at full capacity and full potential.

Stewardship
ICU continues to implement and monitor practices to keep ICU ALOS low and to keep hospital acquired
infections and complications low.

ICU continues to precept George Washington University Physician Assistant students during their clinical
rotations in UMC ICU.

Financials - Financial information on ICU budgets and performance is pending.

Active Steps to Improve Performance

Goal is to continue to provide safe and high quality patient care, caring for patients with increased illness
acuity, providing best evidence based practice, all while keeping ALOS low and preventing Hospital
Acquired infections and complications. Working closely with Quality Department and Infection
preventionist to ensure we continue to meet benchmarks. Currently working with anesthesia department to

ensure provider competency for airway and difficult airway management at UMC if and when anesthesia
no longer provide 24/7 in-house coverage.




Francis O’Connell, M.D., Medical Director

George Washington Medical Faculty Associates (MFA) began providing emergency care at UMC
on April 1,2018. We are very excited about the opportunity and hope that this is the first step of
a broader relationship between the Hospital and our multispecialty group that will result in
improved care for the citizens in the Hospital’s catchment area.

Our initial focus this week was provider orientation, as we are introducing 12 new physicians and
11 new APP’s to the UMC systems. It is noteworthy that this has proceeded quite smoothly despite
several women arriving in labor with all patients presenting for emergency care appropriately
evaluated with appropriate admission, discharge, and transfer decisions. As we become more
familiar with your systems, MFA will coordinate with UMC IT resources to determine the
reporting capabilities of our systems and develop the templates for a regular reporting system. It
is our intent to determine if the following reports can be produced both in aggregate and for
individual providers.

1. ED volume by day, month, and year, compared to previous periods
a. Disposition of volume by discharge, admit, transfer, and other categories as
appropriate (AMA, elopement)

. Ambulance arrivals by day, month and year, broken down by DC Fire, AMS, and PG
County

. AMA percentage by day, month with comparisons to prior periods

. Throughput measures (group averages and by individual provider)
a. Total length of stay (broken down by admission, discharge, transfer)
b. Door to decision time (by admission, discharge, transfer)
¢. Room to Decision time (by admission, discharge transfer)
d. Door to Depart time (by admission, discharge, transfer)
€. Room to Depart times (by admission, discharge, transfer)

In addition, we identified challenges regarding the transportation of women in labor or with late
term obstetric problems who present to the ED that we look forward to working with you to
resolve. We look forward to a synergistic, productive collaboration.




mmcqutR ! \n\efr‘.z‘\
medieine

Musa Momoh, M.D., Chairman

The Department of Medicine welcomes the new Chief Medical Officer
Dr. Dennis P. Haghighat

The Department of Medicine remains the largest department in the hospital and accounts for most
of the hospital admissions and discharges.

The Department of Medicine and the Hospitalist program have been working with our Physician
Advisor, Dr. Deidre Hilliard, on decreasing the length of stay for observation patients. The
initiative installed by Dr. Hilliard and the department of case management kicked off on the 2™ of
April 2018. The nursing staff has been very supportive with this initiative.

The Department of Medicine is also involved with the re-introduction of morbidity and mortality
conference. The morbidity and mortality conference is scheduled for April 18, 2018.

STATS
Admissions — 391
Discharges — 383
ALOS - 6.09 days

Observation Status
Number of Patients — 133
Observation Days — 330




Vg

? z\‘<\°\°§*

Eric Li, M.D., Chairman

Reference Lab test - Urine Protein 90% 3 days

Reference Lab specimen Pickups 90% 3 daily/2
weekend/holiday

Review of Performed ABO Rh confirmation for
Patient with no Transfusion History (Benchmark
90%)

Review of Satisfactory/Unsatisfactory Reagent QC
Results (Benchmark 80%)

Revlew of Unacceptable Biood Bank specimen
(Goal 90%)

Review of Daily Temperature Recording for Blood
Bank Refrigerator/Freezer/incubators
(Benchmark <90%)

Utilization of Red Blood Cell Transfusion/ CT
Ratio - 1.0 - 2.0

Wasted/Expired Blood and Blood Products (Goal
0)

Measure number of critical value called with

documented Read Back 98 or >

Hematology Analytical Pl

Body Fluid

Sickie Cell

ESR Control

Delta Check Review

162/162

164/165




LABORATORY PRODUCTIVITY RESULTS - We developed performance indicators we use
to improve quality and productivity.

TURNAROUND TIME - Turnaround time is a critical factor that directly influences customer
satisfaction.

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION - The key to business is providing great customer service,
superior quality, and creating a unique customer experience.

COMPLAINTS - Complaints are an important metric for evaluating the quality of our laboratory
processes.

EQUIPMENT DOWNTIME - It is important that laboratories track, monitor, and evaluate
equipment failure rates and down time.




‘* UNITED

Surendra Kandel, M.D., Chairman

Referrals
Jan Feb
Admissions 69 78
Denials 34 30
Total Referrals 103 108
Admission
ALOS (Target <7 Days) 6.26 4.95
Voluntary Admissions 22 34
Involuntary Admissions 47 44
Total Admissions 69 78
Referral Sources
CPEP 22 26
UMC ED 66 61
GwuU 2 2
Providence
Georgetown

[ ] PN

Sibley

UMC Medical/Surgical Unit

Children Hospital

Howard

Laurel Regional Hospital

Washington Hospital Center

Suburban

PIW

Other/Not listed 12

Total Referrals 103 108
Reason for not accepting patient to BHU

Patient did not meet criteria 29 21 25

No available beds

Left AMA

Not Medically clear/moved to

medical unit

Transferred to VA

Out of Network Insurance

Do Not Admit List

Transferring hosp/CPEP

recinded

Transferred elsewhere

Special service needed not

offerred by UMC

Total Denials

32
73
0
1
6
0
1
0
0

o|o|lo|o|olv|o|w| -
xlo|olo|=|u|o|o|v] o|w|s

== ==

-

4




Other Measures

ED to Psych Admissions
(Target: <2 hours)

3.8

3.4

Psychosocial Assessments
(Target: 100%)

95%

82%

Discharge Appointments for
those D/C'ed > 24 hours
(Target: 100%)

93%

98%

Treatment Planning (Target:
100%)

75%

7%

Discharge Appointment

Discharge Appointments for
those D/C’ed > 24 hours

68

65

# of patients with no Discharge
Appointment due to D/C'ed less
than 24 hours

0

0

3.9# Discharged to home
without appointments

Patient decline outpatient

Discharge to medical unit

Transferred to St. Elizabeth’s

Discharged Appointments for
those D/C’ed>24 hours
(TargetL 100%)

Group Participation

Total Art Group

0%

0%

0%

0%

Total Expressive Therapy

28.80%

36.40%

47%

37.40%

Total Social Worker Group

10.30%

3.60%

5.20%%

6.37%

Total Nursing Group

30.90%

14.50%

11.8%

19.07%

Total % Group Participation

17.50%

13.62%

16%

16.71%

Other

Patient who went to court




*‘ UNITED

MIDICALCINTIR

Raymond Tu, M.D., Chairman

Performance Summary:

oUT

EXAM TYPE : EXAMS

CARDIAC CATH 2

CT SCAN 217

FLUORO 13

MAMMOGRAPHY 125

MAGNETIC RESONANCE ANGIO 1

MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING 58

NUCLEAR MEDICINE 10

SPECIAL PROCEDURES 8

ULTRASOUND

X-RAY 866

CNMC CT SCAN

CNMC XRAY

GRAND TOTAL

Quality Initiatives, Qutcomes, etc.

Core Measures Performance
100% extra cranial carotid reporting using NASCET criteria
100% fluoroscopic time reporting
100% presence or absence hemorrhage, infarct, mass
100% reporting <10% BI RADS 3

Radiology staff continues to work to improve the turnaround of patients for CT and MRI of the
brain through the department.

Morbidity and Mortality Reviews: There were no departmental deaths.

Code Blue/Rapid Response Teams (“RRTs”) Qutcomes: One rapid response while waiting
and unrelated to procedure.

Care Coordination/Readmissions: N/A
Evidence-Based Practice (Protocols/Guidelines) We continue to improve patient transportation
into and out of the emergency department.




Service (HCAHPS Performance/Doctor Communication)

The radiology department’s equipment has been operating well including the new General Electric
Revolution 64 sector CT scanner. The department signage and cosmetic enhancements are ongoing
and are being well received. The UMC Radiology Department received re accreditation by the
American College of Radiology in MRI and ultrasound. The radiology department has a new
General Electric Discovery 656 Digital Radiography system. Using advanced techniques,
subtraction of bone (blue) and subtraction of lung detail (red box) can be used to evaluate bone
detail for fracture or lung detail for air space disease.

UMC radiology department new digital radiography system with advanced techniques to evaluate the lung (blue box
with bone removed) and bone (red box with lung removed).




Stewardship: Dr. Tu continues to strongly recommend clinical decision support at the point of
order entry to reduce unnecessary examinations and to aid in practioners to order the right test, the
right time for the right patient. On March 10™ Dr. Tu spoke at the American Medical Association
meeting in Washington, DC discussing the importance of health care in the Nation’s Capital and
introducing medical students to imaging modalities as ultrasound.

2019 Medical Student Advocacy &
Region Conference (MARC

American Medical Association MARC meeting in Washington, DC

Active Steps to Improve Performance: The active review of staff performance and history to be
provided for radiologic interpretation continues. Dr. Tu continues to review claims history and
provide recommendations for improvement. Dr. Tu spoke at the March UMC Quarterly Staff
meeting on March 14 discussing the importance of coding, and documentation in Medicaid, the
hospital’s dominant health plan.

MARCH 14, 2018 QUARTERLY STAFF
Realities of DC Medicaid:
Exemplified by High-End Radiology in a Medicaid Dominated Practice.
What UMC Physicians Need to Know

Raymond K. Tu, M.D., M.S., FA.C.R.
Chairman, Department of Radiology, NFPHC/United Medical Center, Washington, DC

Chairman, Department of Radiology, BridgePoint Hospital National Harbor, BridgePoint Sub Acute and
Rehabilitation National Harbor, BridgePoint Hospital Capitol Hill, Washington, DC

Clinical Associate Professor, Radiology, The George Washington University, Washington, DC

77~ PROGRESSIVE
«. RADIOLOGY

Exceptional Service » Every T

Chair, American College of Radiology Medicaid Network




~=i
“wr

CEIR
sylfticaL
&L

SURGERY

Gregory Morrow, M.D., Chairman
For the month of MARCH 2018, the Surgery Department performed a total of 204 procedures.

The chart below shows the annual and monthly trends over the last 5 calendar years:

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
JAN 173 159 183 147 216

FEB 134 143 157 207 185

MAR 170 162 187 215 187

APRIL 157 194 180 166 183

MAY 174 151 160 176 211

JUNE 159 169 175 201 203

JULy 164 172 193 192 189

AUG 170 170 174 202 191

SEP 177 168 166 172 171

ocT 194 191 181 177 214

NOV 137 157 150 196 152

DEC 143 183 210 191 153

Over the last several months our surgical volumes have shown a steady rebound back to levels
that are more in line with the consistency and growth we would expect.

Despite all these challenges, I am grateful to report that the hard work that the medial staff and
support staff in the OR and Peri-operative services is producing results that we can continuously
build upon.

Our medical staff has worked diligently to have open dialog with our patients and community
partners in an effort to restore their confidence in the institution and the level of care they will
receive when they enter our facility.




MEDICAL AFFAIRS
Sarah Davis, BSHA, CPMSM

APPLICATIONS IN PROCESS
(Applications received through March 31, 2018)

P -

.

e e Ly

Allied Health Practitioners
Anesthesiology
Emergency Medicine

Medicine
Pathology
Psychiatry

Radiology

DEPARTMENT HIGHLIGHTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

United Medical Center celebrated the 2018 National Doctors Day on Friday, March 30th.
Celebration began with a continental breakfast and was followed by a luncheon. Dr. Mina
Yacoub was honored for being chosen by his peers as the “Doctor of the Year”. Dr. Donna
Cameron was the keynote speaker. She discussed preventing physician burn-out and ways
to distress. Those who were in attendance received 1.0 AMA PRA Category 1 CME credit.
Members of the Medical Staff were acknowledged for their dedication, commitment, and
excellent service.

United Medical Center Medical Staff held an election to fill the post of Vice Chief of Staff
for the remaining 2017-2018 term. Dr. Marilyn McPherson-Corder has been elected and
has assumed the role as of March 28, 2018.

The Medical Affairs Department is currently recruiting for a new Credentialing Assistant
to fill the vacancy that was once filled by Ms. Makyshia Abbott.




CONTINUING MEDICAL EDUCATION GRAND ROUNDS SCHEDULE

April 4,2018

Jihad Slim, M.D.

Overcoming Obstacles: Improving the
Detection, Evaluation and Treatment of HCV-
infected Individuals

April 11,2018

Steven Nathan, M.D.

“Initial Therapy for PAH: Today's
Multidisciplinary Approach”

April 18, 2018

F. Sandoval, M.D.

PTSD

April 25,2018

Byron Thomashow, M.D.

REDUCING EXACERBATIONS IN COPD:
Implementing Updated Guidelines and Care
Coordination to Prevent Re-hospitalization




MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALING ACTIVITY

MARCH 2018
P TR S T e ]

NEW APPOINTMENTS

Abuguyan, Fahad, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Bale, Evan, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Boniface, Keith, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)

Davis, Stephen, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Ernzen, Rachel, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Gipson, Katrina, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Haile-Mariam, Tenagne, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Keim, Amy, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Kerns, Scott, M.D (Radiology)

Kim, David, M.D. (Radiology)

Kunic, Joseph, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Love, Erin, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Maurano, Andrew, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Meltzer, Andrew, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Mendelsohn, Marc, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Milikow, David, M.D. (Radiology)

Milzman, David, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Neitenbach, Britney, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
O’Connell, Francis, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Ogle, Kathleen, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)

Perez, Daniel, DPM (Podiatry)

Pourmand, Ali, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)

Rethy, Michael, M.D. (Radiology)

Robie, Stephen, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Strauss, Ryan, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Taillac, Victoria, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)
Warchol, Jordan, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)

Wise, Michelle, NP (AH-Emergency Medicine)

PROVISIONAL REVIEW

Alford, Lisa, M.D. (Vascular Surgery and Wound Care/Active)




e e s e p o v e et s
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALING ACTIVITY

MARCH 2018
e e o e N S R B S B L e LTS SRR S B R VP W e AR e e ]

REAPPOINTMENTS

Drakes, George, M.D (Rehabilitation Medicine/Courtesy)

Nwaneri, Ngozika, M.D (Vascular Surgery/Active)

Nsubuga, Kiwuka, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine/Allied Health)
Okonkwo, Sylvester, M.D (Internal Medicine/Active)

Oyedele, Omolara, M.D (Emergency Medicine/Active)

Rolle, Monique, DPM (Podiatry/Courtesy)

Telesford, Danielle, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine/Allied Health)

RESIGNATIONS

Coleman, Don, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Gonzalez, Miguel, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)
Harrif, Khalida, PA-C (AH-Emergency Medicine)

Izadi, Kamron, M.D (Radiology)

Kelly-Williams, Deborah, NP (AH-Internal Medicine)
Kim, Woo, M.D. (Emergency Medicine)

Makia, Asek, M.D. (Pediatrics)

Osborne, Thomas, M.D. (Radiology)

Potter, Edger, M.D (Internal Medicine)

Sanfuentes, Juan-Maria, DO (Emergency Medicine)
Shabestari, Ali, DO (Emergency Medicine)







Chief of Medical Staff
' Report



Chief of Staff Report
April 2018

Medical Staff welcomes Dr. Dennis Haghighat as new CMO and looking forward to a
constructive working relationship with CMO as liaison with administration.

The Medical Faculty Associates (MFA) Emergency Medicine group has transitioned into UMC
and the transition has overall been a smooth process. The Medical Staff during Doctor's Day
celebration welcomed MFA as new members of the Medical Staff, and thanked the current ED
group, Emergency Medical Associates (EMA) for their service to UMC and the community.
Medical Staff office staff, Medical Staff leadership and Department Chairs, as well as Medical
Staff committees, especially the credentialing committee have all worked diligently with and
supported MFA ED group during the transition phase. Weekly meetings with MFA continue to
be conducted to iron out operational issues.

Department of Health completed its annual survey of UMC over a 6 day period. While the
official report is pending, organizational improvement areas include overall cleanliness of non-
clinical areas, nursing documentation, and pharmacy. Medical Staff is working with Quality
Department and CMO to develop and monitor a plan of correction.

Medical Staff is working with Quality Department to monitor performance of the newly rolled
out Severe Sepsis/Septic Shock protocol. Initial results are already showing an improved trend in
outcomes.

Mina Yacoub, MD
Chief of Medical Staff



UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting
Date: April 25,2018

Executive
Management
Report

Presented by:

Matthew Hamilton
Chief Executive Officer




United Medical Center
Executive Management Report
April 2018

Foundational Elements

e DOH Annual Survey
e Development of Collaborative Revenue Cycle Plan
e GW/MFA ED Coverage

Infrastructure Fundamentals

¢ Lobby and Patient Area Refresh Project
e Meditech Enhancements
¢ Telecommunications Network Wiring Restoration

Healthcare Delivery Priorities

e Observation Pilot Study
¢ Biomed and Critical Care Equipment Review



* * UNITED
MEDICAL CENTER

United Medical Center
Management Report
Operations Summary — April 2018

QUALITY

e The hospital underwent its annual Department of Health (DOH) survey early this month.
This survey also included a CMS survey component.

e UMC is expecting the results of the DOH survey within approximately 10 days from the
end of the survey.

e Preventing hospital related death and disability from severe infection (sepsis) will be a
major focus this year and beyond. In an effort to improve Performance Standards for sepsis
the first step in the process will be the Rapid Response Team evaluating patients that test
positive for sepsis.

e Qur performance in the National Value Based Purchasing Program was reviewed and is
improving for many performance indicators. Superior performance in this program can
lead to revenue opportunities and unsatisfactory performance can result in financial
penalties. Accordingly, we will regularly update the board on our performance.

e A review of our CMS ratings reveals an opportunity to greatly improve our throughput in
the emergency room by improving times to see a provider and time to disposition
(discharge or admission). The Chief Medical Officer and Administration will be tracking
this metric and we hope to see improvements soon. We will update you on this measure on
a regular basis.

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

SERVICE/PATIENT EXPERIENCE

e ICU - Ongoing patient and family rounding (15-20/week) addressing ICU needs and
concerns. ICU complaints have gone down significantly because of daily rounding.

e 5W/8W — Ongoing patient and family rounding (40/week) addressing the response to call
light, diet and adequate pain control as the theme for this month. Patient complaints have
also gone down as a result of daily rounding.

e BHU - Ongoing patient/family rounding (10/week) addressing the need for access to
patient information as the theme. Because of the unique set up of BHU related to privacy,
callers are frustrated for the restriction. Scripting on how to answer the phone was
instituted.



e ED - Ongoing patient rounding (20/week) addressing pain control and longer ED stay as
the main patient/family concerns. Processes are in place to address this problem like faster
disposition time and increase ED staffing (7-8/shift).

e SNF — Staff response time to resident request (call bell) and attitude in general is being
addressed and monitored.

e Respiratory — Timely breathing treatment (nebulizer) was identified as patient concerns
and training the nurses to assist RT with nebs treatment was developed (awaiting
implementation).

e Pharmacy, Diabetes, Wound — will initiate leadership rounding (5/week). Press Ganey
scores will be used to measure improvements.

QUALITY

The UMC Patient Care Services (PCS) made significant gains in a number of safety and quality
measures. Nurse-led initiatives were behind many of the improvements made in the beginning of
this year.

These programs incorporated quality process analyses, evidence-based practice projects, and
research that supported changes to treatments and led to improved patient outcomes and a more
efficient medical center.

The Nursing — Sensitive Quality Indicators continue to provide evidence that quality and patient
safety is at the heart of every nurses practicing at UMC. Measures that are being tracked are:
Indwelling Urinary Catheter Infections (CAUTI), Central Lines Infections (CLABSI), Ventilator-
Acquired Event (VAE), Surgical Care Improvement Project (SCIP) and Hospital Acquired
Pressure Ulcers (HAPU).

National Healthcare Safety
MEASURE Network Benchmark (RZ?:/? Omi;l?ztaeys
(Rate/1000patient days
Indwelling Urinary Catheter 3.1 0
Infections (CAUTI)
Central Line Infections 1.5 0
(CLABSD
Ventilator-Acquired Event 1.9 0
(VAE)
Surgical Care Improvement 89.2% 100%
Project (SCIP)
Hospital Acquired Pressure 3.1 0
Ulcers (HAPU)
Pain Assessment Target — 100% S5W/8W =100%




EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT METRICS

Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18
Census 5073 5133 5044
Daily Census 160 174 168
LWBS 109 90 116
LWBS % 2.15 1.94 2.1
Left prior triage 265 277 284
Left prior triage % 5.6 5.4 5.9
Admissions 410 421 433
Admission Rate 9.7 9.3 9.5
Ambulance arrivals 1560 1534 1588
Ambulance arrivals % 30.75 32.1 34.6
Elopements 44 61 57
Triage 21 27 23
Room 59 67 56
Provider 69 68 66
Disposition DC 177 226 155
Disposition Admit 203 292 233
LOS DC 239 175 189
LOS Admit 312 292 370
Dispo to leave (DC) 24 31 34
Dispo to leave (Admin) 263 189 270

PHARMACY:
e Pyxis ES training is underway (with IT and Nursing)

RESPIRATORY:
e 50 charts were audited by Quality and found to be 100% compliant with pulse oximetry
reading.
e All pre and post nebulizer treatment interventions will be monitored (and audited) for 100%
compliance.

OTHER AREAS:
e Other ongoing Quality/Clinical processes like Global Trigger Tools, Sepsis Screening and
adverse events, SBAR for reporting are being utilized to improve patient safety.
e Introduced Rounding for Outcomes Follow-up Stoplight Report to monitor if unit items
are followed up or not.

PEOPLE/STAFF ENGAGEMENT:

o Leader Rounding initiated in ED and inpatient units asking the staff what is working well
and what do they need to do their job. Broken equipment and poor communication were
identified as a priority to address. Handheld phones were purchased and will be in use by
the staff for the next couple of weeks. Daily huddles with the staff were identified as useful
to improve communication. AIDET (Acknowledge, Introduce, Duration, Explain and
Thank You) is reinforced as a template for communication with the patient.




PCS continue to maintain a good relationship with the District of Columbia Nurses’
Association (DCNA). Through Nursing Practice Committee, issues and concerns in
clinical practice are being addressed by the members of the committee and making
recommendations to change or improve clinical practice. The biggest accomplishment of
PCS is the improvement or exceeding the goal of >80% (achieving 97% to 100% in ICU
and Medical-Surgical) with regards to nurse-to-staffing ratios in all nursing departments.
This report is most welcomed by the nursing staff as positive in improving nurse-patient
ratio.

Staff recognition on each unit is in its planning stage.

FINANCE AND GROWTH

Control of overtime remains a challenge especially in the Emergency Room. However,
aggressive hiring is in place and with the new staff recruited, the OT is expected to
decrease.

There is currently in place a monitoring process for incremental OT. Any incremental OT
needs the Supervisor’s approval with reasons for staying over. The managers are looking
at the KRONOS daily and addressing the incremental OT in real time.

PUERTO RICO RECRUITMENT

Five RNs trained from Puerto Rico arrived on 1/8/2018 to start their nursing career at UMC and
at the same time ease our staffing shortage in critical areas especially the Emergency Department.
One nurse in ICU took the Board Exam on 4/17/2018 and four nurses in the ED will take the exam
in the next 2-3 weeks.

CLINICAL OPERATIONS

OUTPATIENT CLINICS:

Continue optimization of eCW and working with IT to prioritize interfacing with Meditech
Aligning provider schedules to match needed hours to accommodate patient’s discharged
from ED within 3 days of visit

Implementation of telemedicine agreement for GI consultations with UMC providers and
for UMC outpatients with substance use disorder

CARE MANAGEMENT:

Inpatient LOS
o Jan- 6.32
o Feb- 572
o March-6.0
Observation LOS (in days for same time period)
o Jan-2.7
o Feb-23
o March-2.5



e Top 3 DRGs with LOS for each for same time periods

o Jan

= Heart Failure
= Psychoses
= Septicemia

o Feb

= Heart Failure
= Psychoses
= Septicemia

o March

= Heart Failure
= Psychoses
= Septicemia
e  Working with IT to implement Curaspan for automated referral management
e Currently interviewing to compete full staffing plan

RADIOLOGY:

e CT accreditation from ACR
e Nuclear medicine accreditation from ACR

OPERATIONS - NON CLINICAL SERVICES

HIGHLIGHTS:

Contracts & Purchase Orders Process Review:

Ensure contracts are
accurate and up-to-
date

Contracts: Improve the
contracts processes and
systems.

Enhance the contracts database
by introducing efficiencies in the
contract process

Assist managers in effectively
managing vendor relationships

Negotiating supplier
contracts to lower unit
prices

Contract office, Materials
Management: Optimize
contracts with MCO's

Negotiate with Cardinal Health as
prime supplier vendor

Contract office, Materials
Management: Optimize contract
with the GPO

Transition largest contracts under
GPO

Streamline purchasing

processes and systems.

Materials Management:
Redesign the purchasing system
to promote efficiency, accuracy,
and time savings.

Implement tools and systems to
reduce manual purchasing
processes and eliminate paper




Establish best
practices with the goal
to standardize
products across the
organization to reduce
variation and waste

Supply Contracts: Re-evaluate
all contracts.

Continue to manage both the
Linen and Supply contracts to
ensure timely payment, improved
rebate/share back for UMC;
quality customer service

Ensure supplies are
available for internal
customers

Materials Management,
Nursing: Ensure the right
supplies are in the right place
when they are needed for patient
care.

In partnership with nursing,
develop just-in-time processes to
ensure the elimination and waste
of expired supplies.

Re-evaluate EVS,
Biomed, Facilities and
Food Services

Materials Management,
Contracts: Re-evaluate four (4)
existing support services

Re-evaluate purchased services —
bringing it back in-house vs.
outsourcing.

contracts to reduce management
layer.

Vizient (GPO): Working closely with Vizient team for continued tracking and updating of pricing
and items on a weekly basis. Addressing shortages and pricing from our vendors.

Develop facilities and operational standards to support existing facilities, renovations and future
operations.

Re-evaluate purchased services: Environmental services, Plant Operation and Facilities
management, Biomed services, Food services. Prepared job descriptions for several Director level
positions and recruitment activities.

Capital expenditure planning FY 18 — FY 21: prepared for submittal. MOU for remaining FY17
funds and FY'18 awaiting legal sufficiency.

CONSTRUCTION/RENOVATION PROJECTS:

Lobby entrance improvements — Painting, removal of furniture and replace with temporary seating,
signage updates, security desk refurbishing, update all lighting to LED, entrance and elevator
cleaning, painting and lighting updates to outdoor main entrance, curb and speed bumps painting,
power washing main entrance.

Hospital wide — Installing new medical valve covers throughout hospital (75%); ceiling tiles;
install/replace corner panel moldings, baseboards and add additional lighting to main hallways,
lobbies (Main, ED, MOB).

March 3™ Flooding — Leading efforts with key stakeholders: Facilities, EVS, Risk Management
and Infection Control departments. CNA engaged with JS Held to provide a moisture assessment
of impacted spaces and adjacent areas. Next steps: JS Held will develop a detailed scope of work
to be used in RFP. Room 4410 in BHU is decommissioned until all work is completed.

Replacement of front fagade glass (including broken one on top right corner of hospital): between
MOB and ED entrance, between 5% and 6% floor and above 8% floor.



Decontamination Unit (outside ED ambulance bay) — removed storage items, cleaned and turned
water on and tested.

SPECIAL PROJECTS:
Hospital Clean/Declutter Campaign:
1t 39 7% Floor — facilities maintenance and repairs; removal of trash and unusable items;
thorough cleaning of area:
e IT: removal of all IT devices and equipment for refurbishment if possible; device related
supplies and documentation (cabling, toner cartridges, etc.)
e Biomed: removal of all items with Biomed tags to repurpose in other clinical areas; for
OB specific items — need inventory list to be provided to Administration
» Facilities/EVS: removal of items that can be discarded or stored in designated areas (i.e.,
old HIM area or 7% floor); deep cleaning of all areas; maintenance to do a comprehensive
PM of all areas for any deficiencies
e HIM: removal of all documents/forms with patient identifiers (to be shredded)
o Print Shop: removal of all blank forms left in clinical areas on 3™ and 5 floors
e Nursing: all personal belongings need to be removed by end of week; designate where
existing (non-personal) items need to be relocated
e Security: fire/safety rounds of both floors, test all cameras and access points, need to
monitor staff accessing these floors
e Materials Management: removal of all supplies

ED - storage room off ED lobby: decluttering, recycle items, deep cleaning (floors, baseboards,
windows), fresh paint to prepare office space for three (3) ED staff members.

Executive Rounds — Emergency Department (clinical and admin areas) — clean-up of ambulance
bay, exterior power washing, testing of medical devices, front desk and registration workflow
review.




Support Services Rounds — Actively engage non-clinical staff in delivering a positive patient
experience. Implement zone maintenance (track HCAHPS ENV composite score).

Onboarding GWMFA Groups — multidisciplinary collaboration to onboard GWMFA ED group
and transition activities with existing group and clinical staff. Activities include: Credentialing,
orientation, onboarding, training, meet/greets, physician leadership meetings, CNMC meetings,
connectivity for file transfers, etc.

Furniture needs throughout the hospital — To address some of the deficiencies found during our
Environment of Care rounds and daily rounds in clinical/admin areas, we have had several visits
to our GSA Surplus Warehouse. Current areas: ED staff break room, desk chairs in 8% floor
nursing station/Patient Admitting/BHU; desks/chairs Pre-Admission Testing area.

Facility Infrastructure Assessment:
¢ Air Handler Units - Replacements, connect to our building automation system, ductwork,

pneumatic thermostats and activators need to be rebuilt/replaced for control.
Replace boil room heaters
e Address hot water issues hospital-wide

HUMAN RESOURCES

RECRUITING INITIATIVES
HIRES AND TERMS — NURSING

Hires/Terms - Nursing November 2017 to March 2018

8
7
6
5
4
3 B
|
f |
2 s — =
a e |
1 i o 5 N—— ——
November December January February March
M Hires 7 2 5 2 1
I Terms 3 2 2 1 1
Total Nursing Hires: 17 Total Nursing Terms: 9



HIRES AND TERMS — UMC (CLINICAL AND NON-CLINICAL)

i M Hires 25 11

Hires/Terms - UMC November 2017 to March 2018
30 | = I c S = R

25 |
20 |
15

10

November # December January [ February

25 22

. mTerms 13 16 14 7 3

Total Hires: 94 Total Terms: 53

UPCOMING JOB FAIRS FOR NURSING, OTHER CLINICAL AND NON-CLINICAL JOB OPENINGS

1)

2)

3)

4)

April 17, 2018

Virtual career Fair - ANA American Nurses Association
https://yme3.informz.net/informzdataservice/onlineversion/ind/bWFEpbGluZ2luc3RhbmN
[aWQIM;jISNzk20CZzdWIzY3IpYmVyaWQIMzQSODkxNDk0?gclid=EAIalQobChM
ImMnk47-w2gIVSIcNChOUIAHCEAAYASAAEgI X6vD BwE

April 23, 2018

Washington DC Job Fair - Centers Health Care "Team of Perfectionists" (TOP)
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/centers-health-care-team-of-perfectionists-top-washington-
dc-job-fair-tickets-447588288622aff=es2

Hampton Inn Washington DC NoMa Union Station: 501 New York Avenue, NE #A
Washington, DC 20002

May 3, 2018

Washington DC Job Fair
https://www.besthirecareerfairs.com/employers-looking-to-hire-at-job-fairs/

Crystal City Marriott at Reagan National Airport: 1999 Jefferson Davis Highway,
Arlington, VA 22202

May 17,2018
Washington DC Career Fair
DoubleTree Crystal City: 300 Army Navy Drive, Arlington, VA 22202



5) June 7,2018
MidCity Career Fair
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/midcity-career-fair-tickets-44149161330?aff=es2
Brookland Manor Apartments: 1311 Rhode Island Avenue NE, Washington DC 20018

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS

MEANINGFUL USE

The existing Meditech Magic platform is scheduled for an upgrade Q3, 2018. This will provide
functionality to allow the hospital to attain Meaningful Use compliance in the coming year. No
cost will be incurred for this upgrade.

IT GOVERNANCE

The Information Technology Steering Committee has been formed to provide prioritization and
resource allocation for IT projects. It will establish standards including requirements that all
projects have an administrative sponsor, departmental “owner”, and project manager, and are
conducted with appropriate project management processes. First IT Steering Committee meeting
was held on April 17, 2018.

ORGANIZATION OF IT DEPARTMENT

Analysis of UMC’s needs for computer system training and ongoing support has led to a
determination of appropriate IT department staffing needs. Positions are being reorganized, and
recruitment to fill existing vacancies is underway. Reorganization of duties will allow for IT to
take on responsibility to support all major systems without adding to the number of approved
FTEs.

OUTDATED HIS/ EMR

Replacement of the Magic HIS / EHR, with a comprehensive system that will greatly reduce the
need for add-on systems is needed. Vendor evaluation and selection process could be underway
within 1 month.

AGED, OUTDATED INFRASTRUCTURE

It has been determined that a complete overhaul of the computer and telecommunications network
closets is urgently needed in order to mitigate existing critical vulnerabilities. Project completion
is anticipated in 7 — 12 months.

10



IT ACCOMPLISHMENTS MARCH THROUGH APRIL 16,2018

Accomplishment Effective Benefit to UMC
Date
Attested to Meaningful Use 3/15/18 | Avoided penalty
Online Daily Observation Report | 3/29/18 | Provides real time data to users on demand

Reduced overhead paging of 3/20/18 Improved patient satisfaction

routine meeting announcements

(goal — eventual elimination of all

but critical pages)

Created Group Alert 3/20/18 | Instant notification to management of disaster
situations

Patient Education Video in 3/20/18 | Provide patient education

Radiology Waiting Area

Onboarding of GW doctors for 4/1/18 Smooth transition to new partners

ED

Added a dedicated WOW for Improved efficiency in coordinating patient

Care Management in the ED care services

Developed Report Request Form | 3/29/18 Increased efficiency in report creation

Identified and resolved water leak | 3/29/18 Eliminated a serious risk to IT infrastructure

in server room

Replaced faulty circuit in PBX 4/4/18 Reliability for external calls

that caused outside phone calls to

drop

Interface from Meditech’s OR 4/3/18 Eliminated need for scheduling in two

Scheduling Module to e-Gastro systems, improving efficiency and reducing

gastroenterology software €ITors

Completed development of 4/4/18 Improved communication between coders and

“Coder Query” functionality physicians, leading to more expedient coding

Adjusted acuity point mapping 4/3/18 Resolved CMS reported issue regarding

for ED Leveling for telemetry billing of critical care levels

admissions

Developed functionality to allow | 4/16/18 | Patient safety improvement

sponge counts in OR

Added Accommodation and 3/30/18 Resolution of billing issue

Billing Codes specific to Psych
Hold patients

11



General Board Meeting
Date: April 25,2018

Patient Safety
& Quality
Committee

Dr. Malika Fair, Chair

e Minutes
e Meeting Materials




uonesnpo

JJe1s pue Surse) aoueleq 03 pajefas Surpuad st juowdinbas AydeiZowwrew ay) 10] jeAcrddy e
wowdmbs AydesSowwew mau jo [eaoirdde pue ‘Aoins jurejdwoo

yened ‘YTV.LINA 243 10} UOJESIISOAUL ‘YIUOW JSB] 9Y) UI SSWIT) 921} 9)IS UO SIOAAINS HOA DA ®
paydaooe

sem ueld “JUsA [SUNUSS £ 10Z/9 Y} I0J $S929NG JO SOINSBIJA PANTWIQNS UOISSIUNIO)) JUIO[ o
juowssasse uted ‘s1onis ‘suonensuiwpe urnsut ‘suejd sy -
a1e)) Jo uoIsiaoI{ ‘A19Jes 9JIT ‘DOH Seare snooy -

pa1o[dwoo synsax AoAIns [enuue HO JO MIIAIIBIA ¢ o

:y)esH Jo yusunredoag MOpuUIp A9AING e

:uopem3dxy (I ssoursng p1o

sInuIAl
Jo reacaddy
"paaoidde sonuru ureow SNOIASL] PUB MIIARY

BpUdsY
“pardoooe epualy | oy jo [eacaddy

wmnaong) jo
"UNSNY [9RYSIA AQ POUIULID)Op WnIond) | WO eUuruLIdd(Q

N'd $Z:1 ¥e 19pIO 0} Paj[ed SundN J3pJo 0} [IeD

wOISSNISI(Y | WA epuddy

W) UonNdy

LIBWRRIA] B[OOJRIA “WRYO0T JOLU(] ‘qnooe X eullA “I(J ‘I "I ‘UY BULL, “WEYIOD) JUIDI[[IA ‘YeUSYSY NIl ‘IeJ eqIeA "I :Judsatg

8107 ‘7T YoIE Al
SANUIIAl SUPIIA] NIumo)) Ajeng) 2 A)djes judned
uopexodio)) endsoy 3yoag-104-)0N

YHLNEAD TVOLUIN
azlINn L‘ 4»



“Ieap IO ULIRY 9I9A3S 0) 9JRISPOW Sasned pue juarjed oY) sayoeal jey ssa001d 10
oonoe1d paydaooe A[[e1ousd woy uoneIAp e ST ‘SuIes a1edyl[eay Aue Ul {(§SS) JUSAT K)oyeg snoweg v

‘A1931ms Ioye paurejal Ajjeuonuajurun 30a[qo ugv10 .
WSTOqUUS ITY o
"poo1q a[quedwoout JO UOLIBNSIUTWPY
"UOOJUI J0BL) AIPULIN PIIEIOOSSE-I9jOYIR)
“UOIIO9JUI PIIRIOOSSE I10JOUJBO-IB[NOSBA o
‘(snmunserpawr) A1931ns ssedAg .
"saInpadsoid oipadoypio utrepa) .
"A)1S9q0 10} A1931MS OLIBLIEG 10JE UOIOSJUL A)IS [BOISING o
"BWINRI) pUB S[[B] o
"Al PU® I[] So8e)S 190[n 2INSSALJ o
dSS JO ISI] pue uonmugap SIND

0L (FSS) oz Qafog snoras 1sv] 2ouis skoq °[
:s300ddy Surpue)g

L/¥T dlqe|ieAr oI S)SISOJOISAYISoUY
BaIE SIY} UI JoAOWIN) PRy JOU SBY DN ®
suonedynId) 1y (¥

“JoW J0U [20F 9y} SI SYIYS ()[/] UBY) SSI] OF "dW) Y} JO %66 [20T 1R} oW DIAIN ‘Syuowr
L ISB[ 3y} U] 9w} 373 JO %0 I9A0 [e03 O1eI 7] Y3 W DIA(] ‘L 10T YoTe]\ 90UIS e
soney JuwanedAsamN ND] (€

Ieaf smy) Sunedonied
aq [[im om ‘uonedonted o yoey € Jo asneoaq A[snorasid opeid Sul[ie] € poAIeddI DN
I [udy uo sysodop uoneursojur 10y suadg e
Soxydeary (7

Ireq “1g yim Suneow HOQ D@ uo woday e




uoIssNISIQ

| |
_ sio0jeanpa ue|d IN0j|oY SuUluO ASueH ssald e _
[ wawdojansp |euoneziuesio ayads-aoioead 1s8g |
_ pue |EJ1ULD 0} SSIIVB DPINCId e siasn-1adns e ,
_ aglL UOIIRUIPIOOD Ul ISISSY o 09d/|enod wawanoidw] e uoneosnpl _
[ ‘ : : \ |
| dn -23um JisiA 3sod apinold e w
| snoo4 @3 pue juanedu; e
3|npayds epuade 2}SUO 3jIYMm SUO|}BAIBSCO |
,ﬁ agi 3 UOIJBUIPJIOOD U] ISISSY e uawyiedsap 4o HuN PNpUS) e SUOIIBAIDSQO JMSUQD |
m ~ 3npayas epuade Jusuwedxy m
'3 UOIJBUIPIOOD UL ISISSY jusiied ay] duluyapay,
810z |udy -UOI1BIUIS3Ud SPUNOY PUBID) o _
[ . i . saA1323lqo Ji8a1ens |
, pue seaJe sndoj paiiauapl u”
f a|npayas epuasde 01 Joddns Juawanoaduwi ﬁ
8ui08uQ '3 UOIJBUIPIO0D U] ISISSY e 9}ISUO pue |enUIA 9pInOld e  Joddng Juswanosdwy “
| saARelul ‘
| SaAeNUL 73 S|eod 9cuanadxa jusned poddns ,
, juaLind Suipsedal suoissnasip 0} $824N0S3J J18Y10 3 ‘Sieuigam m
W 8ui08ugQ ul ASuey ssaud apnpu; e ‘s1)|00] ‘siaded 9)YyM SpINOId e Suiseys agpajmouy ‘
sn204 yioddng
EITEIVINE 4931U3) |Be2IPIIAl paluN 9]0y Aduep ssaud J0SIApY Asuep ssaud
‘ueld SdHVOH
%C8 %0L %389 %L9 %LL %SL | S10100Q YUm uonediunwiwo)
%08 %0L %L9 %S9 %695 %19 | SI9SINN YUm uonediunwiwo)
%L %ty %S€E %0V %9¢€ %LT |eadsoH 3y} puawwoday
%L %¢S %EY %6V %91 %y 0T-6 lendsoH ay3 ey
jeuonieN | uaun) | ¢ s9ueny | € 19enY | Z J2ueny | T Jauen)d 1102

1S2100S UOORJSTIES JUSLIR ]

‘SdHVOH




"pa83eyy seare oy
UI JUSWISASIYOE SINSUD O}
Bunyiom s1 diysiopes] pue

I9y12q Op 0} Spasu DA

%001 0} SuIALS
"S3INSEIN 330))

‘suondo

a1o1dxs 0 yuounaedap
1e39] oy} paSeSuo sey

DA "SISOLIE Ul pajnsal
9ABRY SUISOUOD 3SAY ],

"ANS UO Spasu A)unoag
TS3SSTW

TeSU/STUoA] A19JeS snouog

seroured axow Suippe SuLodxa st AN
Ayunoss DINN Hoddns 03 parry aq [im s1901330 9dtj0d AINP-JO
SJUSPIOUL 3SAY} jorL) 03 AY[Iqe Sy} DIAN) SPAIS [00) SUIPIOdSI MAN
SOLI0891e0 959Y]) Ul SJUSPIOUL § ey Sey DA Feak siy ],
"asay} Jo |e ssaxppe 0 ue(d & aAey 0) HOJ Y Sunjiom st
DINN "90US[OIA 20e[d3I0M pUE ‘QInjIej SUOLEOIUNUILIOD ‘DIN[IE] DV AH [enuajod “10]00ys 9AIDY o
:mou Jy3ur Jueprodwr 1sow 3y} a8 SUILMO[[0] Y], ‘Poe]
oq Aew jey) sprezey ay) ssasse 0} s[e)idsoy] J0J pasn [00} pIepue]S SISA[eUY AN[IqeIsunA SnopIezey

7005y VAR

"J¥esp I0 ULBY SI5ASS 0} 9]eIopOUl Sa5Ned pue jusned oy} Sayoeal Jey] $59001d 10
3d11581d pajdaode AT[eIoUss oL UOHBIASP € ST SUIIoS SIB0U)[eay AUE Ul (JSS) JUSAY AJ9JeS SNOLAS

"A1981ns 19)7e paureal A[[euonuajuIun 309(qo uS1010,]
“WSI[OqUID Iy
"poo[q 9[quedwoour JO UOIBNSIUTWPY
"UOTI09JUI 0BT} ATRULIN PJRIDOSSE-10)aYIe))
“UOLI03JUI PIJRIOOSSE 19JOYJBO-TR[NOSE A
‘(snrunserpawr) A1031ns ssedAg
‘saInpadoxd o1padoyio urepa))
"A)1$9q0 10J A198mS SLneLIRq IO} UOLOSJUL 1S [eo1SIng
‘BUINEI) PUR S[[e]
"Al PUB ][] SoFe)S 100[N 9INSSALJ o
ASS Jo I8 pue uonIuyap SO

¥L (ASS) 1uoAT K1aJeS SNOLISS ISB] 90UIS SAB(] (1
‘SOSSTIA TEON]/SIUSA K)9JeS SNOLIDG

Q9 SSLRAIIPD O e
%00 8 JUSWISSISSE UOJ, MBS [e19] e
SOMPIN 4O




‘' d S-S 1B paumolpe Sunao ymwwnofpy

‘SJUoUIROUNOUUR O | SjuduuddunNoOuuy

"SSQUISNq JOYJ0 ON | ssduIsng JI3YIQ

MITAT O] SUIpUdq - UB[J [0JUO0,) UOTJIJU]

(ssousreme [euOnENIIS) SPIROQUSED A[IEp QWI}-[BOY -
Suipuad samsesw 2100 payodas pieoq jo feaoidde 0gy -
:SOINSEIA] 210))

"UONIBI[IOU0J9Y UOHBOIPIIAl SNSIOA AIOISIH UOLJRIIPIJA e
"%06 SA0QE 98 oM pue DA It dnoid uorne)nsuo) e
TUONEIIDU029Yy UOHEIIPIIA

‘rendsoy a3 ur usym syusnied AJnuept 19339q 03 SUMOSF pa1o[0)

"ad 241 )20] 01 $53901d 3on1SU0S 0 ST Y)Y WOL UOBPUSTITIOdY
"90UIINDAI JuaAdId 03 s59001d 10] paaN

*S100P [[& }90] 01 ANjIqedes aAey J0U S90p DNN

"OATIONNI 10U SeM [000301d UMOPO0]

" UMOP3O07],, B 10] [000301d 9A109]J2 2INSUS 0} SISA[BUR 1SOD)
ssa00ad umop ooy uo yroday




4/19/2018

District of Columbia
Annual Survey

APRIL 12, 2018

Overview

=8 surveyors

“6 days

=Clinical, Facilities, Nutrition Services, Pharmacy, and Lab
*Hospital and Clinics

“Annual Survey and a Self-reported Complaint survey
“DOH to give us official report within 10 business days
*Revisit will happen

“We are going in right direction (Systems and processes)




4/19/2018

Clinical findings

Assessment, Reporting and Responsiveness

- Appropriateness of level of care, Med-surg versus critical care

- Missed physician orders (labs, diagnostics)

- Failure to report a change in patient status

Severe Sepsis Protocol

- New hire education and competencies

- Inconsistent use of the order set during inpatient stay

- Assessment, reporting, and responsiveness to a change in condition {Sepsis)
Medication Administration

- Narcotic administration and wasting

Clinical

Documentation

Restraints (New order every 24 hours)

- Medication administration

Following MD orders
Time out not recorded
HR

- Portfolios
- Competencies

- Staffing (Lab)




4/19/2018

Infection Control/Radiology

Infection Control

“Environmental testing and oversight

* Collaboration with pharmacy, facilities, and Life Safety
Radiology

- Full Fluoroscopy services are not available

- Three of four x-ray examination rooms are out of service

Facilities
-BHU
- Seclusion rooms no light switch readily available
- Over-all dingy and needs maintained (Painting, dusting)
Pharmacy
- Not USP 747 compliant

Missing floor tiles, chipped flooring

Life Safety is pending




4/19/2018

Plan of Correction Directions

We have 10 calendar days to respond with our plan

We need to submit to federal as well as DOH

Revisit will happen

Plan of Correction;

1) What did we do to correct the deficiency

2) Are other areas or patients effected by the deficient practice (System corrections)
3) Responsible person for the correction

4) Completion date

5) Plan to monitor




Hospital Cheoices Survey Login Influencing About Us

THELE GROUP

v

Survey Content Repaort aspitai Performance How Our Ratings are Used C setitive Berchmarking Top

Survey Content

Inpatient Care Management

Safe Practices
Never Events
tibiotic Stewardship The Leapfrog Hospital Survey is the
ICU Physician Staffing nation's gold standard in evaluating Hospitals looking to
hespital performance on quality,
Medication Safety safety, and resource use, access the Leapfrog
- using national performance measures Hospital Survey should
g::yp‘“e“w FRymicn et to evaluate individual facilities. _ D he S y Loai
. V 1LOd
B Data and findings from the Leapfrog visit the Survey Login
ar Code Medication .
Administration Hospital Survey allow purchasers of page.
health care to structure contracts and
Med cation Reconciation purchasing toward the highest-
Maternitv Ca performing hospitals, while providing consumers with potentially lifesaving
ity Core information on hospital quality. The measures also provide hospitals with the
Early Elective Delveries opportunity to benchmark their progress.
Cesarean Sections The measures included on the survey are predicated on the latest science and are
Episiotormy selected with guidance from scientific advisors at the Armstrong Institute for
Prozessas oi Care Patient Safety as well as Leapfrog's volunteer Expert Panels. information
submitted by hospitals to the Leapfrog Hospital Survey is verified through our
High-Risk Defiveres intensive data review and on-site data verification processes.
Infections Use the navigation links on the left to explore what Leapfrog measures.
Iinpatient Surgery
Surg cal Volume

Surgical Appropriateness

Pediatric Care

Patent Exper ence of Children ang
Their Parents

Pediatric Radiation Doses

influencing Health Care News & Events

http://www.leapfroggroup.org/ratings-reports/survey-content



A GUIDE TO UNDERSTANDING

FLAGSHIP INITIATIVES

ONE MISSION, TWO PROGRAMS

Choosing the right hospital doesn't have to be a daunting task - as
long as you have the right tools.
mamm GET TO KNOW THE 3 MAJOR DIFFERENCES w====

between The Leapfrog Hospital Survey and The Leapfrog Hospital
Safety Grade.

LEAPFROG

HOSPITAL

SAFETY GRL:IDE

submitted Ly hosp

the cou



Aymoe] Suidy O

areo [ejeusid yesy JoARyag [

NOYIIM AIDAI[OP 10J SALLIR Sjualjed [J Kouadwyg O

uesAyd ajeand e Suiaey 918D SAISUSIU] [BOI3ING / [BOIPAN [

jou syustjed 03 anp YH papmor) 0O syuarjed 1no pue jusarjedur — [BOIPIJA/ [€013INS [

€ a3e ] 399 syuened ysu Y3y ‘pajeNyigeg O sisA[elpowsy [

I SE [onSs "9pIA0Id SIITAIIS PUE JUIUNIEIA) 918 )

JU9AD WISLIOLISIOI] € JOJ YSLI J€ ST A3 oY,

SUOTJBZIUNWILUI rende) s, uoneN yS[) — UOLEI0]
JO IoquInu pajiul] SARY sjuaned *$90IN0SAX
€ a8e 298 aIed yjesy aAnuaAa1d yoe[ sjusned OTUIOU099-0100S pajyrun] Yiim uonendod ueqin

PAAISS AJlunuruuo)) pue uonemdoj

SR 3581 MSLI 3seaIou] SYOIDVA

Jey) SONSLIdIRIRY)) jey) SOPSLId)IBIRYD)

8107 Ateniqdy ‘A LVd INHINSSASSV ST

8107 A1BnIQa,] PISIAY PUE PIMIIADY "SLI J091JE BT} SJUSWI[S Y} UL

000 Sa3UBYD JULdYIUSIS IOASUIYM PUE A[[enuue Ises] Je pamataal Areunoy st uerd oy, ‘uejd siy) 30 JusuodwIod © SI JUSWISSISSE SLI
s108eue Jusunreda Surpnjour diysiopes] LonIwIo)) JusA0IdWI] SOUBWIONS J

‘ueyd sty padofoasp sey Surmo[[0f 9y} WO UOHRIOQR][0d PUE S9)IUIO.) SUOHIYU] JO [OLUO)) PUB UOHUIASI] YT,

NVId TOYINOD NOLLDHANI 8107




+AIH 21e oym suosiad f 0) usa0s [
wowdmbg 9A11093014 [BUOSIog Sulyjoq pue Sutuuoq [J
aoueljdwoo sua13AY puey [

PapaaN JudwdAoxdury

SwISTUB310 JUe)SISAI JO §90mos [enusjod oydunN O
VSYW paimboy Aunwwo) [
AIH ynm pajoajul A[renuajod syjusned [

swIn[oA Y3y

uopeuowsjdwy diyspremalg onoquuy [
"Ju9) uoreUTIRIU0OIP 9[qeitod Jo sanroeded ay) spasdx
ey syuanjed snorjoayur Jo xnjjul ssew 10j uoyeredsly [

auoIJ wafqoIy

BIWIDIS)ORY Paje[oy dMdg [
UOTJOQJU] PRJR[aY 901A(T J0BI] ATRULI) []
SJUSAY PAJRIOOSSY JOJB[IUSA  []

ST Y31y

g)Ep [0.)U0) pue uonudAdxd uondayur Jo sisAjeay

€ 3ded 3¢

SISO[NoIAqN |, J0] JSU Je sjusned
SWISTUE3I0 JUB}SISAL

Jo sannos renusyod aydn
samsodxs pmJ Apoq/pooiq
[enuajod 10] Ysu Je saakorduyg
snjejs ATH 119U} JO aIemeun
syuanjed astwordwios-ounuruy

sIso[nosaqn[, 10y
[enuajod pue aseasi(] UeOH ‘Oons ‘QySd

‘sayaqer( yim syusned Jo souoprout YSIH O
suonmusuy

pUe S3NI[IoR,] [BUONOILI0)) WO sjusnjed [
Iojsuel) sonI[IoL]

ared wue) Suof Auew ypim uonendod Suedy O
a8emAe

[euonEu 2A0qe SAIV/ATH JO SjeIYSIH [
“uoisuapadAy ‘Ansaqo

‘100UBD ‘asnqe adueISqNS JO $ARIYSIH [

SonsLId)deIeyd uonendog

SR aseaIddq JSII 3seaIdU] SHOLDVA
jeY) SANSLIdIRILYD JRY) SANSLIdIBIRY)D)
8107 Arenaqdy :JILVA INHINSSASSV IS




SwSIue3100I01W

Jue)SISal
Jo juowdojaaap ayy [onuo) “UOT)BULIOJUL AJIAT}ISUSS UOI}O9JUI JUB)SISAI
Say1uapI Jey) werd uonoayuy | Jo K10jeroqe| oy wolj Sunpodar Ajowir ], DN ut 8nip sidnnu
-010IqT)uE 3y} 0} K10ye10qE] "wreigoid diysprema)s | Inoo0 JBY) SUOIORJUL | JOJ YSUI je sjusned
arepdn aarssaiSoxd 81027 | JJeIS [eoIpaN onoiquuy ue poddns [im jey Ppale[al a1eoYy}[BaY AJ12p]2 pue
? JO MIIADY | JOQUIDAON Aoeuureyq | aremyjos 1ndwos Jo uonejuswa[duy U1 uononpal 9,06 | [t A[emoe oruomy)
[onuo)
"S9189je1)S MaU uonoayuy | I03uow sisdss oy Jo yuowaAoxdwr 10§ 9[punq sinseauw
Sunuowsdwr Joye 810C | Jeis Anend) | sor3ajens juswayduwr pue AJnuapr [[Im | 2109 sisdas oy ¢ oyl | SIAD 10] J0JIuow
MIIARI JeYo Jusled | 1oquaydeg | gyels [eoIpsjA | oym wed) Juniojiuow sisdas e dojoad( | ur juswaaoidun 9406 | sisdas Surioos mog
uonenjeAy e uosId
® POYPNN swl], | aqrsuodsay SHIDALVILS STVOO ST
(5.0 aN) swsTue31Q Jue)sisay Ina( adnnJA 10J [eN U0 )
WOT)IIYUT PIJE[A IDIAIP JORL ], ATBULI[) JO [EU)OJ ‘S
SJUIAT PIARIVOSSY JI0)B[IIUI A J10] [E1JUIO] b
UOT)IIJUT WedI)§ Poo[q PIARIOOSSY dUI'] [BIIU)) 10] [BNIU)OJ €
sduerduio) sudISAH puey Z
sjuarjed SnONOJJUL JO XNJUl [
JUSAD WISLIOLIS}-01q IOJ ST [
jusunear) yo uondnisip 10 jusrjed juerjduwioo— uou / snjejs ATH 110y} Jo aremeun syuoned pasrwordwos-ounwy [
UOTI09J Ul JUR)SISAI Snip aydnynui 10J s je syusned A[I9p[o pue [[I 9JNoe SIUOIY) [J
SIND 107 1onuow sisdss SuL0os Mo [
{UoNddJuUJ J10j [BNUNOJ ‘1
Sy | Aronig

:13pJ0 SuIPuUdISIP Ut WYy pazpriord pue SYSLI SUIMO[[0] AY) POYNUIPI SeY ANIIOE] 3Y) YUSWISSISSY SR ) U0 paseg




suonuLop

NSHN 2s0 NSHN o3ur papodai st ejep sAkep 901Ap uonoJul
M31ADI JRYD [onuo)) | —opim [e31dsoy uoroaJuI 991A9P ATeULIn 0001 / SuonoauI pale[a1 201A9(J
ejep soue[Amg | Juiod-up uonoaJuy Jo uononpai 10y saulepnd DAY SN ["€> 91 UOTOJU] Kreuup) Joj ysry
areo
suonuyop UInow dUIPeXayeIoyd ppe 29 J[punq
NSHN 2sn JIOJR[IJUDA 9} 9SN 0} ANUNIUOY) "SJUSAD SJUSAH POJRINOSSY
MITAJI TeY) [onuo) PIIBIOOSSE JOJR[IJUSA JO UOTIONPAI sAep JuaA 0001 IOJe[TIIUD A
B)ep soue[[Amg | Sulog-up uorjo9yu] 10} SUOTIBPUSWIIOII DD 3S[) | / UONOJUL ' [> ey 10 [enualod
suonuyop ATypuowt SAep 991A9p 0001 uornoaJul
NSHN 2SN wWaIsAS NSHN 9y} OJul papiwuiqns |/ SUOIOJUI G'[> el wreaxspooiq
MITADI MRy [onuo) SI BJEp — SUOTJOJUI SUI| [IJUS0 | UOIOJUI WBANSPOO[q aul| [enua)
BJep aoue[[oAmg | Suitof-up uor309Ju| Jo uononpai 10§ saureping DD 2SN aul| [enua) 10 [enuajod
Hes
rendsoy (v “souerjdwos suaiZAy
[onuo) puey aAoxdur 0} sa13ajens AJlpuapl
eyep soue[Amg | Suio3-up UonIJU[ 0} wea) sua13AY puey e dojorsq douerdwos 94,06 UaI3AH pueH
[onuo)
uoroaJu]
lojeonpa souropIng ym WISLIOLID)
Jeis | Sururen Suyjop pue Suruuop asealou] souerdwioo 109[j01 |  -o1g I0J [BRUSI0]
100130 A197eS 810C hhliirg} “¥H Y} ur 18oK 9} I0J S[JUIP 7 ISeS] | [[IM WH Ul paonpuod | sjuarjed snonoauy
oy} woy spoday 15q01°0 K1p18S | 18 10NPU0D / S[NPIYDS [[IM IOJIJO AJ9JeS S[ILP JO %06 | JO Xn[juj [enusjod
AIH 105 aAnisod payse) A[snoraaxd usaq
[onuo) | aAey oym suosidd 10} z9mdwios oy} ur
pajenjeas sjuatjed uonodJuy | susfe ppe 03 1] 10 ANfIqe oY) a10[dxq [esodoxd | snjeis ATH 119y} JO
JO Joqunu asea1ou| pes Surueaios ATH jueid o) Surpioooe | aremeun syuored
syueln) pasoiddy 8107 | Iua)are) | moddns [m ey yiresy jo juownredaq | AJH IO POULaIOs 9q pastwoidwo)
syuein) poaoiddy | Joqusydag Jes yqa oY) woky Juerd aA10021 / A1ddy | 11m sjuenied Jo 9406 -ounuuy
uonenjesy ey uosId g
»® POYPIN awly | Jpqrsuodsay SHIDALVILS STVOD JSIA




aleg  aAnejussardar diysiopea] sleq oreq
e aanrussaidar diysiopea] areq areq
sleq  aAnejussados diysiopeoa aeq areq
oleq  sAneyussaidor diysiopea e areq
e  aAneussaidal diysiopea| e areq
e  saAnejuasaxdox diysiopea| areq areq
arq areq areq

:AQ POMOTASI SeM TR[J [OIJUO)) UOTIOJU]



General Board Meeting
Date: April 25,2018

Finance
Committee
Report

Wayne Turnage, Chair




_* » Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors T

Finance Committee l

Agenda: Monday, April 23,2018 @ 3:30p

IL

1L

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

CALL TO ORDER / RECORDING / ROLL CALL Agenda Printed:
4/21/2018

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF AGENDA

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES - POSTPONED

e Status of FY 18 meetings minutes

CASHFLOW MANAGEMENT /GAP CLOSING INITATIVES
e Cash Report
* FY18 reforecasted budget gap closing initiatives - Status of implementation
o GW MFA Contracts gap closing initiatives - NEW - ACTION REQUIRED

MONTHLY FINANCIALS - ACTION REQUIRED
e YTD

CONTRACTS & PROCUREMENTS
e Contract requests matched against the most recent Board approved budget(s) - ACTION
REQUIRED
¢ Updates on any major contracts and RFPs (status, transition, challenges, etc)

OTHER BUSINESS
¢ New business/0ld business

ANNOUNCEMENTS
¢ The next Finance Committee meeting will be May 21, 2018 @ 3p
o The next full Board meeting will be April 25, 2018 @ 9am

ADJOURNMENT



8TOC ‘TE YdJeA Sulpua syiuow XIS ayi 404
Alewwng ju0day |eldoueul4 Adeulwi|aid

3unaa s10312241Qq Jo pieog

191Ud)) |BIIPSIA pPa1IUN
uorlesodio) |e1dsoH 11joid 104 10N

UILNID IVOIGIW

Ad3ILINN




*SUOIIM0d Ysed ur JudurdAoxdurr 0y anp ( jended Surpnpxy ) sAeq ['§€ I€ Sem 0T YIABJA JO PUD dY) JO SE PUBK] UO YSED) o

gse)) °

‘pred u3aq sey )oeNUOD SISINU YNIA &
(saanseaw ded payoe)pe 39s ) “saumseow ded asuadxa 3so[d 0) pajudwdfdul 3q 0) )34 ITB SIADBHIUT UOHINPAT ISUWAAXY &
*A[PADdadsaa ‘ureyd Ajddus uy sSurAes JAJ)°Z$ PUE SIINAIIS
paseydand VAN D 10§ AL 7$ [euonIppe sn[d ‘A1enuep uo paseq )sed2.10] [BUISLIO JO JjeY UO PIse( JIe SIdQUINU JSBIAI0] o
JAIP €9$ ST 3ep 0) 18K §T(Z YdIEA] 10} asuadxd Sunesado [ejoy o
eq o] Jea)x) sosuadxy .

(saanseaw ded poyoene 3as) "ded anudAdI 3Y) ISO[d 0) $53001d UT L SIANBHIUI INUIANY o
‘8107 A1enuep UO paseq JSeIIA0J [eUISLIO JO J[EY U0 PISB( IIE SIIQUINU JSBII0] &
* JA6 PSS ST )ep 03 aedk QI(OT YOIEJAl 0] anudadx Supesado (o], &

{3)e( 0] 1¢3X) oNUIAIY .

d3ILINN

Arewrwang 310dayy .\01



68L°T S SLZTT $ %8BT €SOT- _(IZr'6) $ S68 $ (92s‘8) $ (sso7) / uren 3unessdo

9SZT'BET  $ 9ISTVTT $ %8BT 8- (924°S) $ 8ZT'69 $ ZOV'ED S asuadx3z FunesadQ jezol

95’6 sst’s %80 - (s61) 8LV £L8SV 42410
ozL've £S8'ST %er 9C- (992’€) 09€‘ctT ¥60°6 S921n49S paseydund
ISve I8E‘E %I8 €S 099 9zz't S88°T sjeonnacseuwueyd
LZEOT BE6G'6 %St L S8€ votT’‘s 8YS’‘S sa1ddng
LZOTT €LV'8 %0S°ST- (ss8) IS‘S 659V S994 |euoissajoud
S8Sv 09sC %LL DT~ (s8€) €62°C 806°T 1oqen 1desjuod
£L6£°9T UV VT %99° L~ (rv9) 66€°‘8 SSLL s1iyduag asAo|dw3
S8/.°‘8S S 9T08S $ %S8 - (Lzv’'T) $ €6€6C $ 996°LZ S se3e/M B s2ueles

ASNIIX3I OSNILVHIALdO

SPOOPT $ TEP'SZT $ %EI TZ- _(ZpPTI’ST)$ €200L $ 9/8'pSs $ anusasy Sunessdo je3olL

vEL 6T 9€v'9 %It O- (z9) £98VT SO8VT snuaAay 42420
zoe‘z €ZO’E %08°Z- (tv) ISYT ottt anuanay DNIND
60v°LOT $ TLE'STT $ %T0O'8C- (SO’ST) sosz’es $ 0998€ S snuanaa 221uBS JUDnEed 19N

dNN3INTH OSNILVHIJdO

090°T 900‘T 2600°0 - o€s o€s sa128uNs dO
88S‘T 066 %LT 6E- (TTE) reL £8t SHSIA |e218uNnS di
OST‘ZE 6T9'ST %S9 E- (LTO2) S/Z0‘9T 850°6 SHSIA 21D
£0L°29 6TSLS %TT OT- (T£T€E) YSETE €8T ‘8T SHSIA wWooy AduasBiawg
962‘SL vov'sL %88 v~ (L€8°T) |8Z9LE T6L°SE sAeq juaned
66T‘S Cc0€9 %99S T~ (Tv) 009‘¢ 6SS‘C sSuolIsSSIWpY

SOILSILLVLS

T NVI 193png o5 d3uelIen aen 1seda.404 jenidovy
uo paseg pa2noaddy alA isedau04/ alLA AlA

Isedai04 8TOC jen3idy 8TOZ HVINI 8T0C dVIN
8TOZC leuw1siio alLA
paaisnipw 8T AVIA

f 1

HIANEBD TVIIQIW

Ad3LINN

193png pue }SBII0,] YIIM JUIWIIB)S WU 8107 I8N >\ "N
o




sanyiqel} wiay buol |e3oL

GG6'9 /20’8
00P 910'¢C
(841'T) €89't
zeL'L 8ze'l

sanqel 1ayjo g Jusabuiuod
SjuawWadNas 10Aed Aped-paiyl pajewysy
2nuaAaJ juelab pauaeaun

6T’y $ 6ISPET $ uonisod 1au pue sanyiqel| [e10L £26°C $ PELSET TTL'8ET $
(s0g’s) OTH’'SOT uonsod 31au |ej0L 6C6 9.1°66 SOT'00T
(s0£°S) 0Tv'SOT paplisaiun 6C6 941766 SOT'00T

R e 1 R o ) IRt . o |

{(18T) €9T'GT Z86'vT
= 9Tv'C 91v'C
(1ov) 906’'€ S0S‘€
612 1+8'8 090'6

isanjiqel] waay -6uo

ZrS’c Z80'T¢C saljiiqel| Jualind jejo] 6cc ¢ S6E'TC vZ9’ce

(Z6) 6461 sanlqel 1940 - /88T Z889°T

9gg’s 808’8 S)yauaq pue saue|es panIdyY 966'T Sv1I'0T A AS
(529) 6S2'0T sa|qeAed apell Zve [444-) +85‘6

(¢ $ o9¢ $ uonebiqo ases| |ejided ‘uoipod Juaund  (6) 8T $ 6 $

isanijgery uaain)

6T’V $ G6ISVPET $ s}osse |ejo] L.6C $ bPEL'GET $ TTZ'8ET $
(00s’€) CC9'64L syasse wua) 6uol |jejol (€09) QTL'9L cztr'oL
T10S°€E L8E6L sjasse |eyded (€09) 681Y°9L 988°'SL

0 s€eC sjuawanas JoAed Aped-paiyy pajewnnsy - gee S€C

:519ssy w9 -buo

2697 /68%S S19SSe jJua.und |eloL 08S°€E 60065 686G 29

Z88 868'¢C siasse uaylo pue piedald (96%) 9L v 08/°¢€

112 +06'T S9l103UdAU] o€ 580°2 STIT'C
(ev1’s) ovZ've ?|geai@dal syunoxoe 39N (¥6T°E) 162'22 £60°6T

rA JANN | $ 5§68'se $ sjualeainba pue ysed ove’'c $ /LSsg'og $ /£65°LE $

1S]9SSY JUDLIND
aguey) d.L

8107 ‘1€ YdIBJA SUIPUD YPUOUI Y} JO SY
199YS Auejey

oduey) d.LA

BIALNID TVIICIW

Ad3LINN

2 A\g



_ece PIL'TS _

:suonBIdQ wouaj (sso) awoduy JaN pajsnlpy

000°000°01 (pasodoag) Apisqng 1o1081(]
000°00S [1Y4
JO uondnpay A1d
000002 uononpay Ae)§ JO Psua
000°00S $350)) Aduady IPISINQ puy JWNIAQ
000°010°¢ juswadeus iy wey) A(ddng
000°522°1 asBa.IdU]
AWRIOA SHWPY YT
000°SLE §Imoan
AWINJOA YIAS]
(000°sL¥) uodA|[0)
[euoissajoad ssaf 30D [BUODIPPY VIINNMD
000918 sagrey)
solul|) paseq [e)dsoH D
000°529 (Adeaay ] yuoisnyuy) Suumde) a81ey) °g
000°000°c$ sjuswROURYUY
uonBIUAWNIO( Y
2I[LD) INUIARY
_uon__aoﬂ_
aq 03 saApENIU] :pp
(000°ZSO°L1S) :suopesadQ wody (sso7y) dwiedu] PPN Pazienuuy §107 ALA YIIBIN
(ssog)/omwodu] 9N
1810V 8107 Ad

8107 YoIB Al JO SV

saanseafy deo) [endY §107 Ad
uoneiodio) eydsol] joag-104-JoN

oy sam——




000°vTL TS :suonerdd( woay (ssof) dwoduy 3N paisnlpy

000°000°01 (pasodoag) Apisqng 19181
000°00S 07 JO uononpay A.LA
000°002 uonINpay Aels JO Pua|
000°00S §1500) A2uaSy IpISINQ PUY IWNIIAQ
000°010°¢ yuowadeuepy urey)) Ajddng
000°6TT‘1 3SBIIOUJ SWNJO A SHWPV WA
000°SLE YIMOIL) JWIN[OA YIAS]
(000°SLY) uonIIN[o) [euolssdyoxd ssI 350 [BUONIPPY VAINNMND
000918 sogrey)) sorur) peseq [endsof] *)
000°S79 (Ade1oy /uorsnjuy) Sunmde)) adiey) g
000°000°€$ SJUSWISOURYUS UONRIUSWNIO( "V

2JAD) INUIANY

POZI[EdY 3q 0) SIANENIU] PPV

(000°ZSO°LTS) :suopeIdd() woy (sso ) swodu] 3PN pazifenuuy 8107 ALA YIBA
(sso1)/owoduy 9N
[endV 8107 XA
S8T0T Y2IBIA JO SV

sdanseaA] deo) [en)dy 8107 Ad
uoneiodio)) [e)idsoH IJOIJ-10,J-}ON




